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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) MY Lawm

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 3:25 PM

To: Nor Azian Binte Noordin; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SLG539J (DOA: 30/08/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value of SLG 539] is $85K-$86K (Estimated) as at Aug 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 12:35 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SLG539J) (DOA: 30/08/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
: @ )
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ¢ ‘-.J

AMember of ARTASE INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC



Owner ID
. 885C

Vehicle No.

SLG539J

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
04 Sep 2019

Vehicle Make

HONDA

Vehicle Model

CIVIC 1.5 TURBO VTIS SR
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2016

Engine No.
L15B71624691

Chassis No.
MRHFC1660GT000013
Maximum Power Output
127.0 kW (170 bhp)
Open Market Value
$26,055.00

Original Registration Date
19 Sep 2016

First Registration Date

19 Sep 2016

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$23,477.00

PAREF Eligibility

Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date
18 Sep 2026

PARF Rebate Amount
$17,607.00

COE Expiry Date

18 Sep 2026

COE Category

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$57,010.00

COE Rebate Amount

$40,128.00

Total Rebate Amount

$57,735.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

S————— =
From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 12:35 PM
Subject: Urgent: MV for SLG539) (DOA: 30/08/2019)
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

. MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
O}

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BN REARE INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID

885C

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



Maximum Power Qutput
-~ 127.C KW (170 bhp)
Open Market Value
$26,055.00

Original Registration Date
19 Sep 2016

First Registration Date
19 Sep 2016

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$23,477.00

PARF Eligibility
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
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9/3/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

-

With Receipts And Serviced Records At Kah Motors, Bank Or In House Loan Available, High Trade In,

Posted: 31-Aug-2019  Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Clvic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi $76,800 $9,210 /yr 29-Nov-2016 1,597 cc 90,433 km Sedan

Bank & In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Call For Viewing.

Posted: 27-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi £75,800 $9,150 /yr 16-Nov-2016 1,597 cc 74,567 km Sedan

All Time Favorite In Its Class For Decades, Known For Its Fusion Of Power And Fuel Efficiency, You Will Never Have To Experience Painful
Fuel Bills, Make Your Purchase With Us Today To Enjoy Special NDP54 Offer And Benefit Yourself For The Next 6 Months! Trade-in Spec...

Posted: 03-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.5A VTEC Turbo - N.A 15-Nov-2016 1,498 cc - Sedan
Sunroof

Rare Unit, Powerful Gun Grey Civic 1.5A Turbo! Fully Serviced At Kah Motors (5 Years Warranty) With Booklet Proof/Receipts. Amazing
Low Mileage Done 46299km. 1 Doctor Owner. New Bridgestone Tyres/Car Number, 100% Accident-Free/Stock Condition, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

That's a fine looking car interior

Customise your ride. Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops
available, Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out more!

Honda Civic Type R 2,0M GT - N.A 15-Nov-2016 1,996 cc - Sports
GT Model,

Posted: 20-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.5A VTEC Turbo $89,800 410,830 /yr 11-Nov-2016 1,498 cc 52,700 km Sedan
Sunroof

Limited Exclusive 1,98% Interest Rate! Fully Agent (Kah Motors) Serviced And Maintained Unit, 5 Years Agent Warranty! Drive Off This
Unit With A Peace Of Mind! Condition Like New. Powerful Civic Turbo With 170 Hp! 1 Owner Car. Low Mileage Done. STA Evaluation We...

Dynamic Motoring
Posted: 27-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi - N.A 09-Nov-2016 1,597 cc - Sedan

43629Km Genuine Low Mileage, With Receipts And Servicing Records At Kah Motors (KM). 1 Owner, Honda 5 Years Warranty And
Unlimited Mileage, Road Tax Till Nov 2019, Contact Our Sales Advisers For More Details,

Posted: 24-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi - N.A 08-Nov-2016 1,597 cc v Sedan

1 Owner, Kah Motor Warranty Until Nov 2021 With Unlimited Mileage, Low Depre, High Loan At Low Interest Rate! Spacious & Smooth
Power Engine, Regular Serviced, Call Now To Book An Appointment To Test Drive.

Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Aug-2019  Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi $77,800 $9,460 [yr 08-Nov-2016 1,597 cc 42,000 km Sedan

1 Owner, Lowe Mileage Done. Rd Tax Till Nov, Serviced At Kah Motors With 5 Years Agent Warranty, Trade In Welcome, Car Available In
Showroom For Viewing Now. Contact For More Information. High Loan Available.

Posted: 25-Aug-2019  Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi - N.A 08-Nov-2016 1,597 cc - Sedan

Accredited Company! Low Interest 1,99%, 5 Years Warranty By Kah Motor, Fully Maintained By Agent, Accident Free, STA Evaluation Are
Welcome, View To Believe, Low Mileage Done, Well Maintained By 1 Owner. High OMV And COE! Low Maintenance! Buy With Peace Of...

Fu Yiap Motor Trading
Posted: 21-Aug-2019  Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi - N.A 08-Nov-2016 1,597 cc - Sedan

1 Owner. Beautifully White Civic, Full Serviced Histories With With 5 Years Warranty By Kah Motor, Well Maintained By Owner.
Call/Whatapps To View This Beauty, Strictly By Appointment Only.

Posted: 13-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Civic, 2016 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20168&0RD=RGD_DESC
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